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HP. Forest Department.

Dated Salooni the, \ S - 9~ (¢ /

From:- Divisional Forest Officer
Churah Forest Division
Salooni
To:- M/S FRIENDS HIM ENERGIES

C/O Near Happy Sen. Sec. School, Jail Road Gurdaspur -143521

Subject:- Regarding distance certificate in respect of the Siul- IV SHEP from
the protected area or their Eco Sensitive zone in division Churah
(Salooni) Distt. Chamba HP.

Memo:-

As per report submitted by Range officer Chakoli vide Memo No
193 CHL. Dated 13-09-2018. it is certified that the distance from the protected area or
Gaﬁtagul Siyabehi wild life century Eco sensitive zone is 700 meters to M/S FRIENDS HIM
ENERGIES Siul-4 Small hydro electric project in Siul Nallah (4MW) near village Digodi. The
proposed project construction of all project components falls in Jiladi DPF, Shadolu DPF,
Bhajetra DPF, Bidhwad DPF, Thamru DPF, Kanthly DPF and Bhasuwa DPF. The FCA case of this
project including transmission line has been uploaded on web portal of MOEF online for the

prior approval under the forest (conservation) act 1980.
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Divisiona! Forest Officer
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